



January 30, 2008

Jim Marshall
Senior Planner
City of Las Vegas Planning Department
Current Planning Division
731 South Fourth Street
Las Vegas, NV 89101

**SUBJECT: REQUEST TO HOLD ZON-25758, SDR-25760, AND , VAC-25759 FROM THE
FEBRUARY 14, 2008 PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING TO THE
MARCH 13, 2008 PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING.**

Dear Jim:

My office represents the applicant on the above referenced items. I am hereby requesting that these items be held from the February 14, 2008 to the March 13, 2008 Planning Commission Meeting.

We are requesting additional time in order for the City of Las Vegas to re-notice the applications.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter. Please let me know if you need anything further.

Sincerely,



CHRIS DINGELL, AICP
PLANNING COORDINATOR

Cc: Andy Reed, AICP

3455 Cliff Shadows Pkwy, Suite 220
Las Vegas, NV 89129
P: 702 395 3154
F: 702-242-0414